
Page 1  

AGENDA 
Board of Adjustment Meeting 

March 22, 2023 | 5:30 PM 
Council Chambers City Hall  

665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 
 

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment of the City of Lucas will be held on Wednesday, 
March 22, 2023, at 5:30 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651, at which time the 
following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of 
Adjustment may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City 
Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting.  

 
If you would like to watch the meeting live, you may go to the City’s live streaming link at https: 
//www.lucastexas.us/departments/public-meetings/. 
 
How to Provide Input at a Meeting:  

 
Speak In Person: Request to Speak forms will be available at the meeting. Please fill out the form and 
give to the City Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. This form will also allow a place for 
comments. 

 
Submit Written Comments: If you are unable to attend a meeting and would like to submit written 
comments regarding a specific agenda item, email the City Secretary at eday@lucastexas.us by no later 
than 3:30 pm the day of the meeting. The email must contain the person’s name, address, phone 
number, and the agenda item(s) for which comments will be made. Any requests received after 3:30 pm 
will not be included at the meeting. 

 
Prior to the regular meeting, Baxter IT will conduct a workshop with the Board of Adjustment for 
the migration of city issued emails to Microsoft 365. 
 
Call to Order 
 
• Roll Call 
• Determination of Quorum 
• Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
• Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing  

 
1. Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Wai Ho for a variance from the City of 

Lucas Code of Ordinances to allow a fence over eight feet tall around a sports court in the 
backyard located at 872 Bristol Park, Phase 2, Lot 21 being all of a 1.52-acre tract of land. 
(Building Inspector Scott DeJong) 

 
A. Presentation by Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
B. Conduct public hearing 
C. Take action on the variance request 

 
 



Page 2  

Regular Agenda  
 

2. Consider approval of the minutes of the January 25, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. (City 
Secretary Erin Day) 

 
Executive Agenda  
As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Adjustment may convene into closed Executive Session for 
the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 
This meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code. 

 
3. Executive Session: An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting. 

 
4. Adjournment. 

 
Certification 
I do hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin board at Lucas City 
Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002 and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 p.m. on March 17, 
2023. 

 
 
 

Erin Day, City Secretary 
 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending 
public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be directed to Erin Day at 972-912-1211 or by 
email at eday@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

http://www.lucastexas.us/


Item No. 01 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda Request 

March 22, 2023 
Requester: Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Wai Ho for a variance from the City of Lucas 
Code of Ordinances to allow a fence over eight feet tall around a sports court in the backyard 
located at 872 Bristol Park, Phase 2, Lot 21 being all of a 1.52-acre tract of land. 

 A. Presentation by Building Inspector Scott DeJong  
 B. Conduct public hearing 
 C. Take action on the variance request  
 
Background Information  
 
The City of Lucas Board of Adjustment has received a request for a variance from the literal 
interpretation of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances to allow a fence over eight feet tall around 
a sports court in the backyard located at 872 Bristol Park. 
 
The City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3, Building Regulations, Article 3.19, Fencing 
Requirements states the following:  

3.19.001. Applicability. 

This article shall apply to all fences that are erected in the city for the purpose of creating a barrier 
and used to prevent entry and/or to confine or to mark a boundary provided such fence is greater 
than sixty (60) feet in length and greater than thirty-six (36) inches in height. 

3.19.002. Residential, agricultural and estate districts. 

   (a) Height. 

        (1) Maximum height of 6 feet (6') for front yards. 

        (2) Maximum height of 8 feet (8') for side and rear yards. 

This request was denied at the January 25, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. The applicant has 
reappealed with updated information regarding the landscape plan, the material being used for the 
fence, and evidence of approval from the Home Owner’s Association. 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Location Map 
3. Permit Application 
4. Variance Application  
 
 
 

https://ecode360.com/print/LU6397?guid=39196145#39196146
https://ecode360.com/print/39196148#39196148
https://ecode360.com/print/39196149#39196149
https://ecode360.com/print/39196150#39196150


Item No. 01 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda Request 

March 22, 2023 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff has no recommendation on this item. This is a Board of Adjustment decision.  

Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny the request by Wai Ho for a variance from the City of Lucas 
Code of Ordinances to allow a fence over eight feet tall around a sports court in the backyard 
located at 872 Bristol Park, Phase 2, Lot 21 being all of a 1.52-acre tract of land. 

 



        
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Adjustments of the City of Lucas, Texas will conduct a 
public hearing on March 22, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to consider 
a request for a variance from the literal interpretation of the City’s Code of Ordinances more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
An application submitted by Wai Ho for a parcel of land located in Bristol Park Phase 2, Lot 21 being all of a 
1.52-acre tract of land, otherwise known as 872 Bristol Park, Lucas, Texas. The request is for variance from 
the literal interpretation of the City’s Code of Ordinance to allow a fence over 8’ tall around a sports court in 
the backyard. 
 
The City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3, Building Regulations, states the following:  

ARTICLE 3.19. Fencing Requirements 

3.19.001. Applicability. 

This article shall apply to all fences that are erected in the city for the purpose of creating a barrier and used 
to prevent entry and/or to confine or to mark a boundary provided such fence is greater than sixty (60) feet 
in length and greater than thirty-six (36) inches in height. 
(Ordinance 2015-01-00808 adopted 4/2/15) 

3.19.002. Residential, agricultural and estate districts. 

   (a) Height. 
        (1) Maximum height of 6 feet (6') for front yards. 
        (2) Maximum height of 8 feet (8') for side and rear yards. 
 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  If you are unable to attend 
and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention: City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, 
Lucas, Texas 75002, or email eday@lucastexas.us and it will be presented at the hearing. If you have any 
questions about the request please contact Joe Hilbourn at jhilbourn@lucastexas.us. 
 
  
         

https://ecode360.com/print/LU6397?guid=39196145#39196145
https://ecode360.com/print/LU6397?guid=39196145#39196146
https://ecode360.com/print/LU6397?guid=39196145#39196147
https://ecode360.com/print/39196148#39196148
https://ecode360.com/print/39196149#39196149
https://ecode360.com/print/39196150#39196150
mailto:eday@lucastexas.us
mailto:jhilbourn@lucastexas.us


LOCATION MAP: 872 BRISTOL PARK 

 



MISCELLANEOUS BUILDING PERMIT 

INSPECTION REQUEST LINE 

214-644-0779

PERMIT# 

Project Address: �-.:f-2 �\� l � 

Subdivision: fu14tr,{-:f7AA1t, Lot: 

City of Lucas 
665 Country Club 
Lucas, TX 75002 

Phone: 972-912-1206 
EMAIL: PERMITS@LUCASTEXAS.US 

Zoning(Y).WiW\,ti,J) 

1,1 Block: 13 

Property Owner Name: _yJ
._..

.x.tY=·�a-c-------------------

(General) Contractor Name & Address: __ L�·1£-e ..... ti ...... ' l'Y\f;�'---i-8
--'

RM.
M.-' 

.......... l
'-X
{J���"-'-'--f"'-&�-'=--"'-'-rt--

(Elec) Contractor Name & Address: ----------------------

Phone: 4(otl{ .. ztto-JlJtitP 
Phone: 1:JL{ ti\6Z Pil6� 
Phone:

-------

(PI um b) Contractor Name & Address: --------------------- Phone: ______ _

( H VA C) Contractor Name & Address: --------------------- Phone: _____ _

Type of Permit: 
0 ELECTRICAL O POOL/ SPA/HOT TUB 

□ HVAC O POOL BARRIER FENCE O PLUMBING 
□ ACCESSORY BUILDING O SIGN O IRRIGATION 
□ CULVERT/APPROACH O CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY O ROOFING 
0 FIRE SUPPRESSION O PLAN REVIEW O ALARM 

;a OTHER 1q4' o £ \D' -tiuA c\rlru nll nu_ ttKJrtM'.\d baiWRk\Jt?JA e Q1AJ1;t

BUILDING INFORMATION 

BRIEF DESCRIPTON OF PROJECT: \u\4 1 Ot' \O' tw CvvAin\i \fl v> CLVB1M1d ��A-U � 
lvtL..\ ..,,. ·  ESTIMATED VALUE: l:2, vi l 1- . to 4ESTIMATED SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROJECT: 

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: UNDER PENALTY OF INTENTIONAL MISREPRESENTATION AND/OR PERJURY, I DECLARE that I have examined and/or made this application 

and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I agree to construct said improvement in compliance with all provisions of the Ordinances of the City 

of Lucas, I realize that the information that I have stated hereon forms a basis for the issuance of the Building Permit herein applied for and approval of any pl ans in 
connection therewith shall not be construed to permit any construction upon said premises or use thereof in violation of any provision of the Lucas City Code or any 
other ordinance or to excuse the owner or his successors in from complying therewith. WHERE NO WORK HAS BEEN STARTED WITHIN 180 DAYS AFTER THE ISSUANCE 
OF A PERMIT OR WHEN MORE THAN 180 DAYS LAPSES BETWEEN APPROVAL OF REQUIRED INSPECTIONS, SUCH PERMIT SHALL BE VOID. 

I hereby certify tha I am the OWNER at this address or that for the purposes of obtaining this approval, I am acting on beha If of the owner. All contract work on this 

project will be don by a contractor hold in a valid privilege tax license and contractor's license issued by the State of Texas and the City of Lucas. 

FINAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS: 

All final reports and paperwork need to be on site for final inspection, including but not limited to: backflow report, 
final energy report, final termite report, final grade report, septic report or other reports that may be necessary. 

Official Use Only 

Signature: __________________ Date: ______ _ 
Received By 

Signature: __________________ Date: ______ _ 
Bulldlng Official 

From: _____________ _ Check# ____ Cash cc_ 

DATE: _l
___,
l /,__4--=--/_Z_:Z_ 

Official Use Only: 
Permit Fees 

Permit Fee: 

Weight Permit: 

Contractor Reg: 

Other: 

Total Amount Due: 



'11000 ma= 
�= 

-r::--

-=

-x-

,w;::o 

-o-
c,c,au SUl) 
'll!:IO)fl)a 

--A-

ll)C[Of &S1!W.J 

__,__ 
CD:I or GUl'l:l 

�
� 

c,,,tm)AIL4 

CEPTIONS: 

-I 

I>

73_4-• 

Oi 

21 

-- BRISTOL PARK • -

h"OTt: FiOFunY SU9,....'tCT TO TDDtS. 
alliOITIO!IS,'-'illt.lSOIOITS 

al.'<TAIKtD lll5TIMl!HT5 RtC,,llll!l> 
OOC..f"S XIU122..!001�S7!!.tJ, 201704070004472-40 

Dalo:. _____ _ 
Accepted by:, _________ _ 

Purchaser 

Purchaser 

. I") 
-

..... 
LOi 

I 0 22 
,., 

io 
'° 

� 

I en

6' 

� 

O.s9, :-·.1¥

OITA! NOT 0 

1iq4' of \O' � 

Chiln\it'\ll OJI

yj�tuA

SCAl..t --1"'a.;s.,...__, 

6.1 ..; 

0 
.; 

0 

17.0 

"! 
;! 

011£ STORY 
B CIC ,t: FRAME 

23.4' 

NOit: BE.AR GS. £ASDl£H11i All!) BUILDING LINES ARE BY RECORDED PlAT UNt.rSS 
OIHEIMIS£ NOTED. 
FU)()Q l!OTE: Acoordlng to I , r J.11.11. No. "3Da5C041lS.J, hll properly dou U• In 
Zone X o.nd OOES OT n, within th• 100 or flood zone .. Exe, t 01 1hown. 
Th!t .,_,,.,., 11 -�• In eon; :flcn wtth HI• lnl0t1naflon pro'llded by Our Collnt,y Homu. 
Uu of thb: ,wny by on,r o ar porffa: and/or for othu purpcau aholl be at u1tr"1 own 
r1r, cM cny ba Nft.lttng fn)ffl cthar uu ahoa not be th• rupcnaiblnty of th• 
und1t1''1ted. TN, ll t., cuftfy thct I how en thlt date mode Q CClreful and occuratt 
aurwy o., t� ground of th• tublaci property. Th• �at hU90t'I rs a corn:t and cu:eurvt• 
npnuntat!on of th• pro� tinu and dlmtnalona OA a rn:1100t.d1 lo�oHcn and type of 
b I ere c:.s ah�•n: end EXCEPT AS SHOWN. thtN er. no '1albl• cmd appor,nt 
�ffll or prctn:a!cna o:, tl\1 grcvnd.. 

Drawn 

Data: 07/13/18 

Gr Ho.: 

18904DFW 

Job No. 1716608-02 

uo:u S!JJ:j �Sl, �o 
�17�J 
,V,fJ,4,-HIS 
,1.l,f..SfµzJ6 
nra11-,.,0J666» 
..,..�,n.� 

..-
I. 

.J 



11/-1/22, 8:2-1 AM 

Jt\L-\ ' of JD' 
ttLU ChtlinUnk 
l\K"�l?MW-
btLU �OUK+

ios_ 496582 (2560x 136-1) 

, ... 
. , ....

I" � ·•tt•rtu P 

• " .. )r, 

·--�
=- , .,-.-l Ir 

I - -
t,1 •,nP�;t.,,!:::.•tt' t, 
,,:J,,I •,l.i I 

_v' .1 

---- -

"I 
'I .. � 

:. � �, 
� 

M✓ 

:11
· I 

····/'°·· 
:::, 

LL_ - ··,�r□ 1�2--

- - --- - - 4 _, 

- -

"'.-V• ·-· 
It - -

PIOl'l'I.\' -•--- ___ .... _ 
t•'. r 

-----
1.:.1-,, .,. 

,it :•/t • •,.� • ft 

• 

,1 
• .. �·-1- I 

··•·····::.:.:c ..... . 
·. 

'-"C,lll t 
l.f I •

.... 

,: l,�4••1 

\1111 
•.,. ll'l 

Ill [ • �f,:, I.\.• 

� lU \-lo - �1-1. �' s-bsf :f'mL hllps://houscc-all-rcqucst-atlachmcnts-production .s3 .us-wcsl-1.amawnaws.com/rcqucsl_allnchmcnls/fi lcs/ 1 I 5/ 156/809/original/ios_ -196582?X-Am1.-Algorillun=AWS-I-HMAC-SHA256&X-Am1.-Crcc.lcntial=AK IA6A3PQN... I/ I 













Item No. 02 City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda Request 

March 22, 2023 
Requester: City Secretary Erin Day 

Agenda Item Request 

Consider approval of the minutes of the January 25, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. 

Background Information 

NA 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation 

1. January 25, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting minutes

Budget/Financial Impact 

NA 

Recommendation 

NA 

Motion 

I make a motion to approve/deny the minutes of the January 25, 2023 Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 



1 | P a g e   B o a r d  o f  A d j u s t m e n t  
  J a n u a r y  2 5 ,  2 0 2 3  

MINUTES 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

January 25, 2023 | 6:30 PM  
Council Chambers 

City Hall | 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 

Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm. It was determined that a quorum was present, and the 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  
 
Members Present: Staff Present: 
Chair Tom Redman 
Vice Chair Ron Poteete 
Member Brenda Rizos 
Member Brian Stubblefield 
Member Brian Dale 
Alternate Member Sean Watts 
Alternate Member Frank Hise 
 
 

City Manager Joni Clarke  
Assistant City Manager Kent Souriyasak 
City Secretary Erin Day 
Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
City Attorney Courtney Morris 
Deputy Daniel Gillespie 
 
City Council Members Present: 
Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele 

 
Chairman Redman conducted the swearing in process for all witnesses.  
 
Public Hearing Agenda  

 

 
1. Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Wai Ho for a variance from the 

City of Lucas Code of Ordinances to allow a fence over eight feet tall around a sports 
court in the backyard located at 872 Bristol Park, Phase 2, Lot 21 being all of a 1.52-
acre tract of land. 

 
Building Inspector Dejong gave a presentation explaining the timeline of what has taken place with 
the property, section of the code relating to fencing requirements, location, and permit application. 
 
Member Rizos asked if any of the neighbors had made any comments. Mr. Dejong advised there have 
not been. Vice Chairman Poteete asked if there was any fencing around the property currently. Mr. 
Dejong advised to his knowledge there is not.  
 
Chairman Redman opened the public hearing at 6:36 pm. 
 
There were no members of the public wishing to address the Board of Adjustment. 
 
The public hearing was closed at 6:37 pm. 
 
Chairman Redman noted there was not any rationale for having a ten-foot fence, and that chain-link 
fence tends to look industrial. Member Rizos advised there should be a limit in the motion specifying 
a height. 
 



2 | P a g e   B o a r d  o f  A d j u s t m e n t  
  J a n u a r y  2 5 ,  2 0 2 3  

Alternate Member Hise advised that there is a similar fence down the street from this address. 
Chairman Redman advised that every case is isolated and the Board will only consider the item in 
question. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Chairman Poteete, seconded by Member Stubblefield, to 

deny the request by Wai Ho for a variance from the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances 
to allow a fence over eight feet tall around a sports court in the backyard located at 
872 Bristol Park, Phase 2, Lot 21 being all of a 1.52-acre tract of land. The motion 
passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 
2. Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Reynaldo and Karla Pena for a 

variance from the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances to allow an accessory building to 
be located within the required side yard setbacks located at 1100 Brockdale Park Road, 
Boatright Addition, Lot 2. 

 
Building Inspector Dejong gave a presentation explaining the timeline of what has taken place with 
the property, section of the code relating to setback requirements, location, and pictures of the 
building.  
 
Chairman Redman asked if the property owner requested a permit after the building was already built. 
Mr. Dejong confirmed that was correct. 
 
Chairman Redman opened the public hearing at 6:45 pm. 
 
There were no members of the public wishing to address the Board of Adjustment. 
 
The public hearing was closed at 6:45 pm. 
 
Chairman Redman opined that the request should be denied due to the applicant not requesting a 
permit prior to the construction of the building. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Member Stubblefield, seconded by Member Dale, to deny the 

request by Reynaldo and Karla Pena for a variance from the City of Lucas Code of 
Ordinances to allow an accessory building to be located within the required side yard 
setbacks located at 1100 Brockdale Park Road, Boatright Addition, Lot 2. The motion 
passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 
3. Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Haiyan Zhan on behalf of 

homeowner Li Zhengquan for a variance from the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances 
to allow an accessory building to be located within the required side yard setbacks 
located at 1690 Lynn Lane, Glenbrook Estates, Lot 14. 

 
Building Inspector Dejong gave a presentation explaining the timeline of what has taken place with 
the property, section of the code related to setback regulations, location, and pictures of the building.  
 
Chairman Redman opened the public hearing at 6:52 pm. 
 
There were no members of the public wishing to address the Board of Adjustment. 
 



3 | P a g e   B o a r d  o f  A d j u s t m e n t  
  J a n u a r y  2 5 ,  2 0 2 3  

The public hearing was closed at 6:52 pm. 
 
Chair Redman advised the property owner did not request a permit or go through the proper 
procedures, and opined that the request should be denied. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Member Rizos, seconded by Member Stubblefield to deny the 

request by Haiyan Zhan on behalf of homeowner Li Zhengquan for a variance from 
the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances to allow an accessory building to be located 
within the required side yard setbacks located at 1690 Lynn Lane, Glenbrook Estates, 
Lot 14. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 
Regular Agenda 

 

 
4. Consider the appointment of a Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Board of 

Adjustment to serve for a period of one (1) year with terms ending December 31, 2023. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Member Dale, seconded Member Stubblefield, to appoint Tom 

Redman as Chairman and Ron Poteete as Vice Chariman of the Board of Adjustment 
to serve for a period of one (1) year with a term ending December 31, 2023. The 
motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 
5. Consider approval of the minutes of the December 14, 2022 Board of Adjustment 

meeting. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Member Stubblefield, seconded by Member Rizos, to approve 

the minutes of the December 14, 2022 Board of Adjustment meeting. The motion 
passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 
3. Adjournment. 
 
Chairman Redman adjourned the meeting at 6:56 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tom Redman, Chairman      Erin Day, City Secretary  



Item No. 02 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda Request 

March 22, 2023 
Requester: City Secretary Erin Day 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the January 25, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. 

Background Information  
 
NA 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. January 25, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting minutes 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 

Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny the minutes of the January 24, 2023 Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 

 


	Agenda
	Item 1 - 872 Bristol Park
	Item 2 - 01-25-2023 Board of Adjustment Minutes
	ADPBE32.tmp
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion


